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MEMORANDUM

To: Fluvanna County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors

From: John Thompson
Extension Agriculture Agent/Unit Coordinator

Jason Smith
Director, Fluvanna County Parks and Recreation

Sam Goin
Co-Manager, Fluvanna Farmers Market

Ben Vaughn
Co-Manager, Fluvanna Farmers Market

Date: April 9, 2013

The Fluvanna County Office of Virginia Cooperative Extension in collaboration with Fluvanna
County Parks and Recreation, local farmers and producers have worked together to organize
and advise the Fluvanna County Farmers’ Market (The Market), which is held at Pleasant
Grove Park. The Market has operated since May 2006, on Tuesday afternoons from April to
October each year. The vendors work together as the Fluvanna Farmers Market Association,
and elect two managers annually.

The Market operates rules that are developed and revised collaboratively by the vendors,
Cooperative Extension and Parks and Recreation; which accounts for the greatest stability and
buy-in for the longevity of the market. It is at the request of the vendors that we ask for the
support of the Fluvanna County Board of Supervisors to adopt the attached rules.

With your annual review and adoption of these rules we can continue this successful, locally
driven initiative and grow it into an asset for which everyone in Fluvanna County can take
pride. Feel free to contact any one of the collaborators if you have any questions.
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